Tuesday, April 21,2015 at 12:04:10 PM Atlantic Standard Time

Subject: RE: Resending Request per Legal representation rendered to David Weekes in FCIB Matter
Date:  Friday, July 8, 2011 at 8:26:23 AM Atlantic Standard Time

From: DavidW

To: 'Peta-Gay Lee-Brace'

CC: 'registrar@lawcourts.gov.bb'

BCC: '‘bar@caribsurf.com’

Dear Mrs Lee-Brace,
Your email has been received and your excuse for the six month hiatus duly noted.

An email of the sums would suffice and | am prepared, in the interest of timely access to the materials, to
come to your offices for the documents in question.

In repeating my specific query on the titled matter, | would appreciate if you could advise me as to whether
you submitted any defense for my matters to the law courts of Barbados as relates to monies received from
me for the referenced issues.

| would respectfully suggest that we don’t commingle this specific personal query with the contingent legal
representation rendered to IBIS Latin America Corp and G.0O.D.1.S Corp by Inn Chambers.

My experience over the last five years with crossing lines in these matters has taught me that having personal
matters and corporate matters (which are the responsibility of IBIS Latin America and G.0.D.l.S Corp) only
lead to confusion.

Might | suggest that you address those queries to the official/registered mail address of IBIS Latin America
Corp. and/or G.0.D.1.S Corp

Regards
David Weekes

From: Peta-Gay Lee-Brace [mailto:pglb@innchambers.com.bb]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:33 PM

To: DavidW

Subject: RE: Resending Request per Legal representation rendered to David Weekes in FCIB Matter
Importance: High

Mr. Weekes,

| have only just seen your e-mail. Apologies for not responding sooner.
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Please at your convenience provide me with a mailing to facilitate the return of the sums paid into my office as well

as the return of any and all documents of yours | have in my possession.

While we are on the topic of fees and work done can we also discuss fees incurred for the matter involving Caricom.

Regards,

Mrs. Lee-Brace

From: DavidW [mailto:davidweekes@earthlink.net]

Sent: Sunday, July 03, 2011 10:10 AM

To: Peta-Gay Lee-Brace

Cc: registrar@lawcourts.gov.bb

Subject: Resending Request per Legal representation rendered to David Weekes in FCIB Matter
Importance: High

Mrs Lee-Brace,

| wrote you previously on this matter at caption six months ago in January of this year.
To date, | have gotten no response from you.

| am again seeking a response to my queries.

In 2007, | paid you $1500 to you to represent me in a matter against FCIB.

| would appreciate if you would

1. make available all of my documents which | provided you with at that time

2.  advise me of what writ/summonses/defense you filed on my behalf in this matter.

Regards
David Weekes
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